Parowan City Council Meeting Minutes
February 22, 2024 - 6:00 p.m.
Parowan City Council Chambers

35 E 100 N, Parowan, UT 84761

HOMLTOW 0
SOUTHEKN UTAM

Elected Officials Present: Mayor Mollie Halterman, Councilmember David Burton, Councilmember John
Dean, Councilmember David Harris, Councilmember Rochell Topham

Excused: Councilmember Sharon Downey

City Staff Present: Dan Jessen, City Manager; Scott Burns, City Attorney; Callie Bassett, City Recorder;
Judy Schiers, City Treasurer; Stacy Gale, Deputy Treasurer; Chief Addison Adams, Parowan PD; Cori
Adams, Library Director; Keith Naylor, Court Clerk; Billy Calloway, Public Works

Public Present: See attached sign in sheet.

1. Welcome and Call to Order: Mayor Halterman called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Opening Ceremonies: Steve Decker offered the invocation. He then led the council and the public
in the pledge of allegiance.

3. Declaration of Conflicts With or Personal Interest In Any Agenda Item: There were no conflicts.

4. Public Comment: There were no comments.

CONSENT MEETING:
5. Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes from February 8, 2024
6. Approval of Warrant Register for February 22, 2024

MOTION: Councilmember Topham moved to approve consent meeting agenda items 5 and 6.
SECOND: Councilmember Burton seconded the motion.
VOTE: All councilmembers voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried.

ACTION MEETING:

7. Approval of Hiring Jones and DeMille for Creation of the Industrial Park Master Plan

Mayor Halterman said the city recently received a grant from the Governor’s Office of Economic
Opportunity, and this project is what the money will be used for. Dan said the grant is for creating a
plan. The city will have help from an engineering firm to do that. The grant has already been approved.
The approval for the council is to hire Jones and DeMille Engineers to do the work for the city. Jones
and DeMille helped the city write the grant and Dan said they will be very capable of doing this project.

Councilmember Burton asked what the match is on this grant. Dan said itisa $35,000 grant with an
80/20 match. Dan said one of the most important things in selecting an engineer firm is the timeline.

He said if they can get the plan through the process so the completion date is by the end of the summer,
then the city can apply again for the next grant cycle next year. He said they will not let the city apply
again until the grant funds are fully expended and the grant is complete including all the necessary
reporting. Jones and DeMille said they have the capacity to get this done. It is addressed as part of their
plan. Mayor Halterman said this is very exciting for the city because it is the infrastructure for the
industrial park at the airport and includes potential improvements that will make it into what it has been
intended in the master plan for a long time. Dan said that is one of the reasons the city has been talking

Parowan City Council Meeting February 22, 2024 — cdb Page 1 of 7



with Jones and Demille from the start. They are also working on the city’s transportation master plan,
so this project will overlap with some of the work they are already doing.

Mayor Halterman said the way it was explained to them is if they can get this part done, there are
significant funds available for this kind of project, but the city needs to be prepared, otherwise it would
be another entire grant cycle before they could apply again. Dan said this project does not include
updates to the general plan, but there will be some recommendations. This will not be a piece of the
general plan.

MOTION: Councilmember Burton moved to approve hiring Jones and DeMille for creation of the
industrial park master plan.

SECOND: Councilmember Dean seconded the motion.

VOTE: All councilmembers voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried.

8. Arbor Day Proclamation
Judy said this proclamation comes from the National Arbor Day Foundation. Scott Burns read the
proclamation for all to hear (see attached.)

MOTION: Councilmember Dean moved to approve the Arbor Day Proclamation for April 29, 2024.
SECOND: Councilmember Topham seconded the motion.
VOTE: All councilmembers voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried.

9. Rap Tax Ordinance 2024-01
Mayor Halterman explained that this was discussed at the last city meeting. No changes were made to
the draft ordinance.

MOTION: Councilmember Rochell moved to approve Rap Tax Ordinance 2024-01.
SECOND: Councilmember Burton seconded the motion.
VOTE: A roll call vote was taken as follows:

AYE  NAY  ABSENT
Councilmember David Burton X el
Councilmember John Dean X
Councilmember Sharon Downey Pmy X
Councilmember David Harris XE
Councilmember Rochell Topham X

All councilmembers voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried and Ordinance 2024-01 was
adopted.

10. LWCF - Grant for Pickleball Courts

Mayor Halterman said that a pickleball board has been formed in Parowan. They met with the mayor,
Dan Jessen, and Councilmember John Dean. They talked to them about potentially applying for the
Utah Outdoor Recreation Grant. The mayor said she investigated that grant, and found they do not
fund pickleball courts. However, a branch of the Utah Outdoor Rec Grant, called the Land Water
Conservation Fund (LWCF), does. The mayor said the city received the LWCF grant in 1977 for
rehabilitation of the swimming pool.

Mayor Halterman said this LWCF grant is a 1 to 1 match. This allows the city to match the money from
the TRCC grant with a 1:1 match, giving the city a potential of an additional S200K. She said in writing

Parowan City Council Meeting February 22, 2024 — cdb Page 2 of 7



this grant they could bring an in-kind dollar amount to the match. She said because the city must move
a water line and power, and do quite a bit of ground work to prepare the site for those courts, they are
bringing a city match of up to $50,000 in in-kind. She said the full grant application is a 1 to 1 match of
up to $250K. She said the goal would be to build the actual full six courts, and then do some additional
site improvements such as shade structures, seating for players/spectators, and potentially some
development of the parking lot. She said part of the grant application is to hold a public meeting with
the council approving the application of this grant. If the Council approves the submission of this grant,
the council would sign a resolution stating as such that they include as part of the grant package.

MOTION: Councilmember Topham moved to approve the LWCF grant application for pickleball courts,

Resolution 2024-01.
SECOND: Councilmember Dean seconded the motion.
VOTE: A roll call vote was taken as follows:

AYE  NAY  ABSENT

Councilmember David Burton X
Councilmember John Dean X
Councilmember Sharon Downey -
Councilmember David Harris X
Councilmember Rochell Topham .

All councilmembers voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried. Resolution 2024-01 was
approved.

WORK MEETING:

11. Request for Memorandum of Understanding: Tricia Harris, Chamber of Commerce

Tricia Harris, Parowan Chamber board member and Chair of Rural Utah Chamber Coalition, introduced
Abby Ivory. Tricia said she is one of the greatest chamber advocates that she knows. She turned the
time over to her.

Abby Ivory is the executive director for the Greater Nephi Chamber of Commerce. She is also the
secretary for the Rural Utah Chamber Coalition, which is a group of chambers from all over the state in
rural areas that focus on rural business and rural politic issues. She is also a member of the Central Utah
Chamber Council which is a group of chamber executives from central Utah who get together to make
their chambers better. Abby explained to the council how they were able to develop a successful
chamber in Nephi. They went from 13 chamber members to 125 chamber members in 2 years. They
went from a budget of $650.00/year to over $70,000 this year.

Abby explained what a chamber of commerce is and what it does. She said the only way to make a
chamber of commerce effective is to hire an executive director. She said her city offered their chamber
a grant to do that. She listed the reasons an executive director is important. (See attached slide
presentation.) She talked about the things her chamber has been able to accomplish since hiring an
executive director. She said the vision is:

“By hiring an executive director, we increase education, training and visibility for local
companies which create successful businesses. Successful businesses increase income for local families
and increase sales tax for the city. Increased sales tax dollars create opportunities for city infrastructure
improvements, funding for services, and increased funding for recreation programs.”

Tricia said they are asking for a $15,000 grant to hire a part time position. This person would not be a
Parowan City employee. She said she is asking because she has seen and met with a lot of the rural

Parowan City Council Meeting February 22, 2024 — cdb Page 3 of 7



chambers in Utah, and she has seen what a difference having a part time executive director can make
and what it can do for the community. This would be an annual commitment from the city. The
chamber would report to the city council twice a year and report on what they have accomplished, what
events were successful, and what they have coming up. The benefit to the city would be increased sales
tax. They would like the council to consider their request.

Lynsey Swiderski announced a Chamber of Commerce event coming up on March 6™.

12. Parowan Community Arts Program Report: Steve Decker, Director

Steve Decker gave his report on the Third Thursday Arts Program (see attached presentation). He talked
about the successes of the events they held. He said he would like to continue the program for another
year at the same budget amount.

13. Billboard Ordinance Discussion:

Dan said this item spent quite a bit of time in Planning and Zoning. They held a public hearing. It then
came to city council where there was also a public hearing. He said where they last left off, the council
said they would like to ban new and future billboards and grandfather in those that are already in as
nonconforming. Dan said the council asked that language be brought forward in an ordinance that
would say that. He wrote an ordinance that defines the definition of a billboard and says that any new
billboards are prohibited. Dan said he went into some detail about billboards that were in existence
before the ordinance, and rather than say they are nonconforming, he said they would be grandfathered
in for as long as they are maintained status.

Dan said that this came up in the Economic Development meeting. They would like to give a
recommendation on this before the council makes their decision. Dan feels they will give a negative
recommendation. Dan said cities are given the authority to regulate billboards. If a city does not
regulate them, UDOT regulates them to a certain degree.

Councilmember Burton said that there is very limited area that billboards could be placed in Parowan
City limits. Councilmember Burton asked if there are any legal recourse for banning them. Attorney
Scott Burns said no. Larry Zajac, Planning and Zoning Commission chair, said that part of the discussion
before was that since UDOT manages most of the freeways and state roads signs, if the city will not
grant a permit for a billboard, UDOT will not either.

Jed Sudweeks gave his opinion on a couple of things, but stated that his point of view is to protect the
city of Parowan in potentially passing an ordinance. He said regulating billboards is not strictly a zoning
issue on a national scale because it crosses into some first amendment free speech issues. He said since
the city has grandfathered in some billboards, it leaves the city open to a few things. He said in his
opinion, UDOT has enough regulations in place to manage billboards. He said in his opinion, it would be
a good thing to have a billboard ordinance in place because the city does not have one, and UDOT
requires them. He said it would be easy to put an ordinance in place that allows billboards and adopts
UDOT regulations. He said that way there would be no ambiguous language in the ordinance.

Councilmember Burton said the city has the right to set an ordinance. Attorney Burns said the city does
not have to allow billboards in the municipality if they do not want to. This agenda item will be brought

back to the council at the next meeting.

14. Water Ordinance Discussion:

Parowan City Council Meeting February 22, 2024 — cdb Page 4 of 7



Dan said that the city needs to update its water code. He said with the new source sizing standard, they
had to make a change. The water board recommended the language of the ordinance which will work
with the new requirements of the state. The city will be moving to an ERC model, which is an equivalent
residential connection. He said if someone comes in and wants to build, subdivide, or annex into the
city, and the city requires water rights, they will use this data-based approach based on actual usage to
determine how much water they will need to bring to the city.

Dan said essentially this is a meter-based approach. The size of meter that a house, business, or multi-
family residence gets dictates how much water rights they must bring to the city, what their impact fee
will be, and so forth. The code says the city “will not accept irrigation and surface water rights in
exchange for underground water rights.” This line has been struck from the new ordinance and changed
to “Parowan City will not accept irrigation and surface water rights in exchange for underground water
rights without city council approval.” Dan said this will give the city a little bit of wiggle room.

Dan said the city’s water code is not currently in compliance with new rules regarding backflow and
cross connection. Billy Calloway, Parowan Public Works Department, is the city’s cross-connection and
backflow program administrator. Dan said Billy is certified and all cities must have someone in this
position. Dan said Billy has been working with businesses to make sure they are in compliance. He said
they need to look at some of the city’s connections. He said cross-connection and backflow control
makes sure the city has a safe water system. When cities go under a boil order because of bacteria, it is
usually because of an improper cross-connection. Dan said this relates to public health and the state is
not messing around. They are making sure that we physically enforce the city’s backflow prevention.
The city’s code needs to be consistent with that.

Dan said Billy brought language that was suggested that cities adopt that is good with state code. He
said that they are recommending that they throw out the current code, which is fairly simple, and
change the ordinance to the new regulations. Billy said there are certain backflow devices that are no
longer grandfathered in, so they need to change the ordinance to reflect that. Dan said essentially what
they did was take the recommended language and replaced the old code with the new code.

Billy added that the city is required by the state to have five elements in this program, and the first is to
have a policy or ordinance. This gives the city authority to enforce the program. It needs to be clear and
follow the letter of the law. He said they want to clean up this ordinance and bring it current.

This ordinance will be brought to the next meeting as an action item.

15. Department Head Reports - The following department heads reported to the council on their
departments:
a. Chief Addison Adams, Parowan PD
b. Cori Adams, Library Director
c. Keith Naylor, Court Clerk
d. Judy Schiers and Callie Bassett, City Office

Members of the council were happy to hear these reports. They said they would like to hear from the
department heads bi-annually.

16. Reports, Updates, Old Business Follow Up: Elected Officials and Staff

Councilmember Topham reported that “Bright Star” will run March 15-16, 18-23 at the Aladdin Theater.
She said people can pre-purchase tickets at the Parowan Visitor Center. She said it is going to be a great

Parowan City Council Meeting February 22, 2024 —cdb Page 5 of 7



production. She gave a school district report and said that every year the third grade performs a pioneer
program, and yesterday was Rex Burton’s last 3™ grade pioneer program. She said it was probably the
last pioneer program performance the elementary school will do. She said Mr. Burton is retiring after 44
years of educating our children. The staff at Parowan Elementary reported on Rex’s life. He will be
sorely missed. They children spotlighted Marilee Stowell and Dr. and Mrs. Roth. She said the
community spirit that was felt was wonderful and everyone was very happy.

Councilmember Topham said that next Tuesday she will be attending a training on community
emergency management. She said if anyone in the community is interested in doing that to email her
and she would send them the link to register.

Councilmember Harris did not have anything to report.

Councilmember Dean reported that he sat in for Councilmember Burton at Planning & Zoning. He
turned the time over to Larry Zajac to report on the meeting. Larry said they had a long discussion on
internal accessory dwellings units, which are rooms for long term rent in peoples’ homes. The
discussion was long and went into deep detail. He said they are considering code to ultimately
recommend to the city council. The code would allow internal accessory dwellings, and to some extent
maybe regulating those. He said Parowan City needs a definition for “family.” The other piece of code
they are considering to go along with that is exterior accessory dwellings. He told the council they can
look forward to some recommendations coming from the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Councilmember Burton reported that he was not at Planning and Zoning because he was at the pioneer
program for his brother Rex. He reported that the water board met. He said the meeting was a
refresher for the water board. They had not met since October 2023. He said there is going to be a
need to address the acquisition of surface water rights. He feels that council will need to address this.
He said the historic preservation committee met and approved the colors for a new home exterior on
39 E 100S.

He said he attended the county commission meeting. He said Dan gave a presentation on the water
recharge project. He said there was a lot of discussion on the use of the gravel pit. Dan said they must
have a place to put the water. He said if they are going to spend all this time and money putting in the
infrastructure, that they have the use of that pit long term. They are trying to work out the details
because the county actively uses that pit. Councilmember Burton said that at the commission meeting
they discussed doing a feasibility study on a fire district throughout the county. He said it will affect
Parowan. He also said that Parowan’s children are the greatest treasure of its community.

Mayor Halterman reported on UDOT'’s very detailed traffic study of 200 S and Main Street and Center
and Main Street. A UDOT representative will be coming to the 1°* meeting in March to report on this.
She said they only counted pedestrians that crossed in the crosswalks at those intersections, and not
pedestrians that crossed mid-block. The meeting with UDOT was a very productive meeting. Also, they
had a meeting on where to put the water. She said they must find the right place. The gravel pit is very
necessary to handle that water. She said that Cedar has been purchasing ground water — 600-acre feet
for $3.5 million. The mayor said their water acquisition fee is higher than market value. She is excited
that Parowan has a vibrant business community. She said sales tax is up. She mentioned that Cedar City
has 250 new business applications coming in, and 196 subdivision applications in process. 660 acres
were annexed between Enoch and Parowan for a new subdivision. She said there are a lot of things on
the horizon that are ultimately going to affect our city.

Parowan City Council Meeting February 22, 2024 — cdb Page 6 of 7



The mayor said she submitted a grant for the cemetery fence. The other grant she submitted was on
that Judy made her aware of. She found out that they can apply for $20K for the roof on the Old Rock
Church. They are starting to work on the facelift at the Old Rock Church, according to the field guide
specifications. They are looking forward to a roof in the future.

17. Closed Session: The Council may consider a motion to enter a closed session for specific purposes
allowed under the Open and Public Meetings Act (Utah Code § 52-4-205), including the following:
to discuss the character, professional competence, or physical or mental health of an individual;
the purchase, exchange, lease, or sale of real property; pending or imminent litigation; for
attorney-client communications (Utah Code § 78B-1-137); or any other lawful purpose.

MOTION: Councilmember Burton moved to go into closed session to discuss the character, professional
competence, or physical or mental health of an individual.
SECOND: Councilmember Topham seconded the motion.
VOTE: A roll call vote was taken as follows:
AYE  NAY  ABSENT

Councilmember Burton X
Councilmember Dean X
Councilmember Downey X
Councilmember Harris X
Councilmember Topham X

All councilmembers voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried. The council moved into closed
session at 9:04 p.m.

Present in the closed session: Mayor Halterman, Dan Jessen, Scott Burns, David Burton, David Harris,
John Dean, Rochell Topham and Callie Bassett

The council moved out of closed session at 9:41 p.m.

18. Adjournment

MOTION: Councilmember Topham moved to adjourn the meeting.

SECOND: Councilmember Harris seconded the motion.

VOTE: All councilmembers voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at
9:41 p.m.

Mollie Halterman, Mayor

Callie Bassett, City Recorder

Date Approved:

Parowan City Council Meeting February 22, 2024 — cdb Page 7 of 7



TREE CITY USA

An Arocr Cay Foundation Progra

-+~ OQFFICIAL PROCLAMATION -»-

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

NOW, THEREFORE,

FURTHER,

DATED THIS

in 1872, the Nebraska Board of Agriculture established a special
day to be set aside for the planting of trees, and

this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the

planting of more than a million trees in Nebraska, and

Arbor Day is now observed throughout the nation and the
world, and

trees can be a solution to combating climate change by reducing
the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, cutting
heating and cooling costs, moderating the temperature, cleaning
the air, producing life-giving oxygen, and providing habitat for

wildlife, and

trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our
homes, fuel for our fires, and countless other wood products, and

trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic
vitality of business areas, and beautify our community, and

trees — wherever they are planted — are a source of joy and
spiritual renewal.

I Mollie Halterman , Mayor of the City of
Parowan City ,do hereby proclaim
April 29, 2024 as ARBOR DAY

In the City of Parowan ,and I urge all citizens

to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts to protect our
trees and woodlands, and

I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the heart and
promote the well-being of this and future generations.

day of

Mayor

Arbor Day Foundation




‘AJlUNWILIOD ssaulIsnq
[0D0] 8Y) PUD S1aquUBW Sl JO S1Salalul 8y)
ajowoud 03 s| esodind Aiowiid sy ‘PBID
|0o1ydpiboab Jpjnoniod b ul sjpuoissajoid
pup sessauisng |020] Jayraboy sbulg
10y} uonpzIuphlIo IO JIoMIBU SsauIsng
J0 adA1 D sI @218WILIOD JO JaqWIDYD Y

&92J9WWOo Jo Jaquipyd b si IDYM




yoddns epnu] |puonbUISIU|
SUOIID|8Y JUBWIUIBA0D
SwinJIbold puUpD SJUBA]
gnH uonipWIoU|

Punay o pup uoiOUIOId

Juswisbobul AJlunwwiod
sessaulsng Joj 1oddng

uoI3PIOgD|I0D PUD BulomiaN

ADDO0OAPY Ssaulsng

&92JaWIW0D JO Jaquibyd
D JO suoiduUN4




10308.11Q 8A1IIN28X]
SI9qUUBN 1881uUn|oA
SJ9UUD|d JUBAT
(4@inspal]

‘Alp18108S “YUBpPISBId 8IA ncm_o_mmhn_v
pJoog Jaquipbyd

cswpaboud
laquupy) ayj siasiuiwuipn oYM




uonpAouu] pup Aljigoidopy

uoIIN28X3 pub BuluuD|d JUBAT

SuUOoIIB|eY 21|gNd PUD UOIIPDIUNUIUWIOD
Juswaboupy |pIoUDUIS
Puiuup|d o1b81011S
uonualay pun ymols diysiaquuisiy

uonpluasalday puo Aopo0oAPY
Buip|ing diysuonnjay pub BuiomiaN

Juswaboupy [puonpzIURBIO

uoIsIA pup diysiepool

é10300.1g anRN2ax3 ub adiy Aym




AllUNWIWIOD 8y UIYlIMm
wisijouolssajold pup 1snJ) paipal)d e

SUOIINQUISIP JoaqUUDYD [DIBASS PB08ID) e
SJUBAS AJIUNWILLIOD Palnal))
SSauaIpMD ,|0207 doys, PesnaIou| e
9NUBASI |DNUUD Ul 8SD3J0U]| e
diysiaquuaul Joaquupyo Ul 8SpaIoU| e

suoayoun| [puonRPINPS AJYIJUO e

é10108.1@ aA1No29ax3 up Buiy
9ouls paysijdwosop Jaquibyd
IydaN J8310819 8y) spYy 1IDYM



S18M0||04
BIPSIN |DIO0S SpIDMY BIPY 9T

o d BIPSIIRIDES J99M 3Y3 JO SAIBIYIV ZE . K_

S10}ISIA 8)ISgaM %55
: winio4 a1ppIpund | %

Yanay ino

sauiznbow
epINo Ajlunwiwio)

+ 1
sBunesn uIpal pun yaunizl ‘

-®»
JUeWDUINOY §|09 | L

sBupInd uoqqyy g V\@Muc

o)) fo sogwey)
IHdIN ¥3Lviyo 4y

=

uopuejey siequiep sJoquio
Joquiey MoN OARJY

M3IAIY NI dV3A €20C
JdIGNVHO IHdIN d31V3y9




‘swesgoud
uol3eaJdal J0J guipuny pasealoul pue
‘s901AJ8S 10 Suipuny ‘syuswanoidwl
9J4n1onJisedjul L1190 1oJ sanniuniioddo
S91B840 Xe] S9)BS Pasealou|

"Xe] S9)BS 9SeaJoul pue saljiwe) 10J
SUWOOU| 8SBaIOUl $S8SSaUISN( NJSS82INS

"'S9SSaUISNQ 1NJSS820NS 81e8UD
yolym sajuedwod 100 404 A1NIgISIA
pue ‘Bululesl ‘UoIIBONPS 8SeaIoU|
9M ‘10310841Q 9AIINoaxT ue gulliy Ag

¢NOISIA FHL S\ LVHM




B1o 1aquupysiydau-mmm

[=] 2 [m]

woo|Iowb®@iaguubyolydau
8/¢Cl-099-GEY

92J9WWo) jo Jaquiey) IydaN 191e848)
1039311Q 9AI3N23XJ

Ao Aqqy
OJU[ 10DjU0D

§%%§%
IHdIN d311V3d9




+ NVAOO0Ud LAV

AVASINHL AQAIHL
NOILLVLIN3S3dd
ONIRIAS




¢l
vl
8l
0l
¢l
0l
6€

s|ewiue Buimelp ‘WND0O, J81saT]

o1jku0e ‘uoiege epelg

(uoneuisn||l) J0jOd1S1EM ‘||BYDM|A BHEA
Buimelp ainbly ‘ayiemyyiesg susiy

(d4ed ebeiuan) Jie uis|d ‘Buljs yeuuey
(ssoopul paaow) Jie uts|d Queydieln Aueyl |

(92UdplIsal uosuag euueyS pue wi| ) asnoH uadQO

31vd Ol

"/,




N/

/'t -uonenjeas edpiped [|eiono "By
0'G-€' :96ues uonenjeas yueddiuey

uoissas Jad sespusane 4°7|

31VAOL




JON3dISTA NOSNIE VNNVHS ANV NIL

3SNOH N3dO




NOILVDOT 43HLVIM LNIWITONI

INVHOUVIN ANV4dIL




AAVd IAOVLIRIFH

ONITISIN HVNNVH




JLIVMHLIVAE INTTAV




JOTODYALVYM ‘NOLLYILSNTI

T13HOLIN VL3VIA




SIY WoJj uaye| sauor Aau
Aq 01014 ‘U331 0)0Ud 1YBI

JdOTOUILVM

SANOM AANLIHM




we,Bosd

SIU) 10 Junow ay) Guundas

i 1SS€ JOj UosUag ueQ 01
SyuRY | UOUQ) uyor Aq pajsaale
uouQ uyor Aq Awsapixe | ‘redan
pue eipuj o) aaneu adojalue

Uy §INg 3Ie(F uelpul ya

STVININY SNIMVYA

NNDOOA 431537




T00d DNIWIWIMS ‘ONIMVYA FANDI4 ‘AT133S AANVY :11SNONV
NV V3d L133MS 'ONILNIVd IV NI31d ‘“4OLNIN gl :AInr
S20¢ 1vOSsId

OIS ‘N V4

SINVAV "YOTODYILYM ‘DNILLNIVd LYV NIZ1d ‘AISTOOM VYNOW :aNNF
1SV3 ‘WaV4d NVINYALTVH “T10 ‘ONILNIVd ¥IV NI31d ‘SNIGVI ANVIA AAVIN
SOINVY3D 1711N8-ANVH “TT3HOLIN VLIIVIA 11RIdV

SNNON SNIHdVIDOLOHd ‘NVMS YIHSVY :HOUVIN

dO9NVHD Ol 103rdans

SNOILOVYLLY DNINOD



cl

JPeqpos)

%16 (%) ebejusdiay SARISO

. oopusne

6L'8ES | | PHEERIBHEHEED 0} jauaq |e1o|
. juedipiyed

£1'8C% 19d 1500 pury-u| P

oopuane

NOO _\a,m 1S0OD F_mmu \_mm u.mOU

ajeq oL JuswdINSeaN R JBRETT]

"UMO]} }JO INO

WIOJ) 1B S98pUdNIe JO £/| PaIeWsSe Uy
'sinoy maj e uoj Ajuo y1 ,A11d> uoneunsap,
e uemoded Bupjew jo uomisod ayy
papJiemio} snyadsoid ay| :seepusny

‘(1eak siyy ¢) ]opow Jad Gz§ 08} |9poN

‘(uoissas Jad sinoy
9 81eWNSa) 0G$ 984 401081  A|Yruo

"(UOIIBWIISS PUIY-UI O3UI
pa1e|nd|ed 10u) UOIIe)S all) JO asNn 9.4

Oom\N% J@@USQ [enuuy

SORILIN 139dN3a



N/

$8131|1q1ssod pue suoljeliwi| onusp
¢S|eob snyadsoid Buines|p :uolen|eas
Ae|dsip jo sues|p

suondo pue Ayljigejieae Buipund
uoliessdood/uoisuedxs welbold

Asnins suisep juedioiued |eluslod map

SNOILVI3AISNOD




Buiyifisns Bunnenjeny

Jopew

UBWNUOIN o
18lgns Bunen|eas : N

louue| swepy adelr) .
suoled||dwi L A 3

wJel-buo| Bunenjeay - oAlleIuBl Alop .
sonsiBo| Bunenjeag - , 8.0 Jo Ae,, e BulpunolIns UOISSNJSI(]

Buipuny
s|ge|leAe Bunenjeay 8811/ WWoogNS

NOISSININOD 13V JOIndnd




L8EE 655 GED

Wwod’ [TelbgPeUemoied BAls

IEN TRV

NOADINVHL




